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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 12:46 PM

To: ‘jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg’; SUR

Cc ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMM8278R -REQUESTING FOR

OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE IS INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Dear Jess.

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMM 8278R based on surveyor’s
marking, (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 Novemnber 2015 9:45 AM

To: Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com; alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>;
ronald. yap@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto)
<Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM19D205447/SMMS278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE
IS INSIDE QOUR WORKSHOP

To whom it may cConcerr,

Referring to our email below.

May we have you reply for this case for your insured is chasing us.
Begards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Inzirance Claims Executive
Trans Eurockars FPte Ltd

27a Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042

Tel ne.: 8128 9802



This email, including any attachment, is intended far the sole use of the recipient(s) named above ‘and
‘:n.a}r contain information that is cenfidential and/or proprietary to the Eurckars Group. If you have
received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system. Please do neot copy 1t or use it for any purpose, 0OF disclose its contents or any
attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos

Sent: 19 November 2019 2:37 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh @sg.cntaiping.com>; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SNM19D205447/SMMS278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE
1S INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Cear Ben Tang,
Kindly let us have the authorization and the axcess for this casge.
Regards.

Jaess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurckars Pte Ltd

27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 60%042

Tel no,: 8128 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the =sole use of the recipient(s) named above and
may contain information that is confidential and/or propristary to the Eurckars Group. If you have
received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system, Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, O discleose its contents or any
attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: 18 November 2019 2:43 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; less Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Chee So Chow <sachow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMM8278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE 15
INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Dear Ben,
Please assign OD Claim SMM8278R soonest possible.
File with officer-in —charge —Ben Tang —DID: 6389 6175

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping. com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any filas transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immediataly. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



' Erom: jess.francisi@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.fra ncis@eurokars.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Cc: Angie Foo; Jowyn Tay; Jowyn Tay; sa muel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; Chong Boon sen
Subject: SMM8278R // REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE PRI // VEHICLE IS INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

To whom it may concern,
Kindly arrange the own damage claim PRI to your insured’'s vehicle on Nov 18, 2015,

The wvehicle is inside our workshep in Tanjeng Penjuru.

Thank you,
REegards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executilve
Tranzs Eurokars Pte Ltd

27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042

Tel no.: B1l28 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the scle use of the recipient(s) named above and
may contain information that ia confidential and/or proprietary to the Burckars Group. If you have
received it in errcr, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system. Flease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any
attachment to any other person. Thank you.

Erom: Eurokars Printer Scan <transeurckars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 18 Movember 2019 11:57 AM

To: less Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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View Received Message

This mail is associated with |

*SMME278R (SNM19D205447C01/BT)
oD
Mov 14 2019 9:00FM
[LIM TEMG SHUEN EMIL]
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjury

:-"Reuw I Realy ﬁ.lf! Mark as unrendi'l  Print MessageT_Delete Message | H;rwardJ

From China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) (CHINA_TAIPING), sent on 20/11/2019 11:42 AM.
To LEK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$12927.50) - SMMB278R - Claim Handler: Ben Tang

[Approved: 12927.50:Please proceed to authorize repairs UP TO $12,927.50 BEFORE Excess of $500.00.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

hitps://singapore. meriman. com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewamode=1&iinboxid=1585674&iDomainld=1140bjld=12... 1/2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 11:06 AM

To: ‘Ben Tang'; Claims Dept of CTI; SUR

Subject: FW: SNM19D205447 /SMMS278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB2ZTER -REQUESTING
FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE IS INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Ben,

Kindly assist for approval as repairer is chasing.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 2:26 PM

To: 'Ben Tang’ <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMM8278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE
IS INSIDE QUR WORKSHOP

Dear Ben,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMM 8278R
Date of survey: 19/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) ; 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval, provides policy excess and create claim in merimen please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:57 PM




To: 'S8en Tang' <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB8278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE
I5 INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 19/11/2019.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]

From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:06 PM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: SNM19D205447/5M M5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMM8278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE
IS INSIDE QUR WORKSHOP

Dear Sir
We refer to above matter.
Please arrange for OD survey of insured vehicle SMME8278R.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (65) 6388 6175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.comi/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: T304 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang @sg.cntaiping.com>; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB27&R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE IS
INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Dear Ben,

Please assign OD Claim SMM8278R soonest possible.
File with officer-in —charge —Ben Tang —~DID: 6389 6175
Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sq.cniaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mail and any copies of it thereaffer.

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Angie Foo; Jowyn Tay; Jowyn Tay; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; Chong Boon Sen
Subject: SMM8278R // REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE PRI // VEHICLE IS INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

To whom it may concern,
Kindly arrange the own damage claim PRI to your insured's vehicle on Nov 18, 2013.

The vehicle is inside our workshop in Tanjong Penjuru.

Thank you.
Begards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Burckars Fte Ltd

274 Tanijeng Penjuru



Singapore 609042
Tel no.: 8128 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sale use of the recipient{s) named above and
may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have
received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclese its contents or any
attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Eurokars Printer Scan <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 18 November 2019 11:57 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

- AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: www.avg.com



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 2:26 PM

To: 'Ben Tang'; Claims Dept of CTI; SUR

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
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2015 4:57 PM

To: 'Ben Tang' <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE
IS INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 19/11/2019.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:06 PM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB8278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEH!CLE
IS INSIDE QUR WORKSHOP

Dear Sir
We refer to above matter.
Please arrange for OD survey of insured vehicle SMM8278R.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 6389 B175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whaole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nolify the sender immediately. Please delste the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com:>; jess francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Chee 5o Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: SNM19D205447/SMM5278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMM8278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE IS
INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Dear Ben.,

Please assign OD Claim SMM8278R soonest possible.
File with officer-in —charge —Ben Tang —DID: 6389 6175
Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: jess.francis@eurckars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT

Cc: Angie Foo; Jowyn Tay; Jowyn Tay; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; ronald.vap@eurokars.com.sg; Chong Boon Sen
Subject: SMMB8278R // REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE PRI // VEHICLE IS INSIDE OUR WORK5HOP

To whom it may concern,
Kindly arrange the cwn damage claim PRI to your insured's vehicle on Nov 18, 2013.

The vehicle is inside our workshop in Tanjong Penjury.

Thank you.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurckars Pte Ltd
278 Tanjeong Penjuru
Singapore 608042

Tel no.: B128 92802

This email, including any attachment, is Intended for the scle use of the recipient(s) named above and
may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have
received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpeose, or disclose its contents or any
attachment to any cther person. Thank you.

From: Eurokars Printer Scan <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 18 November 2019 11:57 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg=
Subject: Attached Image

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com




Consullan’s
- Pie Lid Company Registration Mo 198607198R

!’ '1?'! Auto

S1UBLAYVE L #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (0651 62503561 FAX : (0651 61564315

Your ref: SNM 190205447

Our ref: CS/CTI9020419/R1vd3 Date: 19/11/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/S CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Dear SirfMadam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SMM 8278R

We thank you for your instructionon  18/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
19/11/2019  at the premises of M/s TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 16,370.80
Revised Estimate Amount - 5% 10,652.30
"Check" Items Amount : 5% 2,275.20
Total : 5% 12,927.50
Market Value 1 85 §1,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% 39,186.00
Nett Value - 5% 41,814.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
o/s front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economeial

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED BASUL
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

S ——
From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Manday, 18 November 2019 4:06 PM
To: assignments@Ikkauto.com
ol Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: FW: SNM19D205447/SMME27BR/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB278R -REQUESTING
FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE IS INSIDE CUR WORKSHOP
Attachments: 4850_001.pdf
Dear Sir

We refer to above matter.
Please arrange for OD survey of insured vehicle SMMB278R.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg! | WeChat: X4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer; This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended anly for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, vse or dissemination of this message, elther in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediataly. Please delate the a-mail and any copias of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Chee So Chow =sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com=; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SNM 190205447 /SMME278R/BEN & YOUR REF: SMMB278R -REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE VEHICLE IS
INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

Dear Ben,

Please assign OD Claim SMM8278R soonest possible.
File with officer-in —charge —Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175
Regards

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Tel: 6389 6116
Fax (B5)6224 7175 /6224 7478



Website:www.sg cntaiping com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may coniain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whola or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nolify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: jess francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 November, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Angie Foo; Jowyn Tay; Jowyn Tay; samuel.ng@eurokars.com sg; ronald.yap@euroka rs.com.sg; Chong Boon Sen
Subject: SMM8278R // REQUESTING FOR OWN DAMAGE PRI // VEHICLE IS INSIDE OUR WORKSHOP

o Whom it may cencern,
Kindly arrange the own damage claim PRI to your insured’'s vehicle on Nov 18, 2019,

The vehicle is inside our workshop in Tanjong Penjuru,

Thank wvou,

Regaras.

Jess Francls Carlos
Insurance Clain Executive
Trans Eurckar te Ltd

-

LL
Singapore 60904

0

Car
ims
b Sl
27TA Tanjong Penjuz
04z
B

Tel pow: B128 0z

This email, including any attachment; is intended for the sole use of the recipienti(s)! named abeve and
may contain information that is cenfidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have
received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from
your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any
attachment to any other person. Thank vyou.

From: Eurokars Printer Scan <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 18 November 2019 11:57 AM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francisi@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteceloud.com




MTE119151518/ Trars Euroxars Fta Lid - Sungs Kaow!
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/41/2099 11:32
SUBMITTED BY: Jess Francs

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NQTICE

1. Please raport correctly tha details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided mast be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may aflow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy lability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comganies & not an admission of policy lability on the par of the insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

€, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemens Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIAj for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interestad paries
7. By the lodgement of this fepon 1o the insurers, you hareby consent io the archaving of this report at the centre and 1o copses of the report being made availacle

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

16/11/2019 11:32
141112019 21:40
DUNEARN ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phene No
Alternative Phone MNo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Numbaear

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMMB2TER

MR LIM TENG SHUEN, EMIL
595133656
EMILLIMTS@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92223660
OFFICE-92223660

MAZDA
3-1.5 50R M-HYBRID ASTINA (A)

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

60015512

MR LIM TENG SHUEN, EMIL
595133656

14/04/1996

INDOOR

2110/2013

6 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92223660

OFFICE-92223660
EMILLIMTS@HOTMAIL. COM
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Address 24 LIM TAI SEE WALK
Posicode 267792

Was driver an employee of the |nsured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle) o

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been appruach:—m by unknown personis) NO

solicilingfaffering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) k|

Passenger 1 NAME: . EMILION GONZALES
GEMDER.: . MALE

FaEdeego S NAME ASHLEY SEAH
GENDER : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥as,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident
SEE SKETCH
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any wideo captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Mumber SMDaT825

Yehicle Make/Modal/Colour

Details Of Properties

Yehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver KENMETH MAK
MRIC/Paszsport Number $9107280G
Contact Number 963882260
Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 23



Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN /
]
i :?
(=]
:3.'

SramBr75p it

e

DESCRISE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT Z IH memsém No Shew 827 SR
ACCIOENT DATE. /% /u /2o CONTACT NUMBER 7222 746 &
AcciDENTTIME T ") A ewne & guilfim to (& botwai . ¢

vocation.  fPees epen f{m/ 3

(owhes Ot o Swite b 2ol Fiviming Aﬁf s el wed

rﬁabﬁ.wﬁr flie . (ame pod  ricoat~ fle AW r_-fa
_K.BLJIM ﬁm“.hh'\ 5 W Ry fe-4 fi‘-uu**m-'\f e

Pt g CaA head lq'-Jr
Nk

NATE FLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INGURER SAAY VAVE 14 DAYS THE FRAME FOR Y DU TO SUEMIT AN TV DAMAGE CLAIME UNDER YOUR SWH 2QLICY

o FLEASE CHECK YUUH POLICY FOR MORE I GRE”EN

PLEASE STATE i1 CLAR T POLICY L PELATA THIRD PARTY [ IREF .ﬂ}.ui:mv

DECLARATION

| /e declare the forego ng particulans are Srue in wgery respect

”_';.-rH-" 19

older's Signature Defwer's Signatre
[ate & Time |1 dilweris pok the paloyaalder]
Date & Time

Page 4 of 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plesse report commectly the detads of the acordont 10 speee vp the claims procesy

1 This Formomust be campleted by the Policgholder andfor the Authorised Driver
facts may aliow insurance companies Lo rfp“ﬂjm_nél;g--:!lhﬂlg‘.

4 The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies & not an-admassion of policy labdity on the part of the inssrance
Cormpames

5 Any lalse reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investipation.

fi. The report will be forwarded oy 1he inaarers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insuranoe
Associstion of Singagore (GlA} for archiving and that copies of thisrepart will for 3 foe be made avalable upon application by
interestad paftles

7. By the lodgment of this repart be the insurss, you herely conseat 1o tha archiving of this report at the centre and to copes of
the report baing vade avadable sforesaid.

#  Consent under the Personal Bata Protection Act (POPA)
Tunderstand, schnowledee, sgrae and consent that

{0 My nsurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapare [ "GIA™| may/are permitted to collact, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and amy other gersonal mformation
provided by ma or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal information”| 2nd disclose and transfer such
Personal frnfermation (o all insurer(s) who have insured vehigie(s] invaived in this accident (a8 insurerfs) who hawve insured
wehitle(z) Involved in this accident shall ne collectvely referrad to as the "Insurers” |, the Insurers’ boasgers e fiems, the
Menetasy Author ity of Sngapare and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police}, for the purpose{s|
of

(i) processing; bandhng and/or dealing with my claims including the settfement of the daims-and any necessary
inuestigations felating o the daims;

i) nvastigating the acoident and/or my clakmns,
[liyearrying out andfor dealing with my insteuctiong or responding te any enguines by me;

{iv] administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, staternents; invaices, reports ar notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of eavelopes/mall packages); andfor

(v} complying with applicatie taw in administering, processing, handiing and/for dealing with my claims.|collectivaly the
TPurpotes”]

b} Al insurers) who have insured vehicls{s) invalvad in this acodent and the Insurers’ awyers/Taw firms. may/fare permitted
tocollect: wse, disciose andfor process my Personal information for ane or more of the above Purposts: and

fc]  my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or G2A o their third party service providers of

agentsiincluding their lawvers/law firms], which may be sited outsige of Singapare, for one ormare of the above Purpoies:

{d] v PeErsOaEl Intormaticn will alsg ke collected and wsed 1o compide claims history for (he purpose of fraad ditection,
inwestigation and management in present and all futere claims,

{2} thue information so collected under {d} zbove may be shared  disclased:
{1} o all insurers and/or any ether third parties that assist meviluating, nvestigating, controiling o menaging fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasanably r-_-qulrﬁ for the perposes staied, or

g-n- 19

(] tor complying with requisements unger amy regulstions, laws ar court ard

o
“Palyholter's Signature Driviar s Sgratury
Bt & Tirme {IF driver 1y 1t the policybaolder|
Duate & Timn:
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= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cramner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categaory:

COE Pericd(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contalned herein is correct as at 1% Mov 201%

Singapore NRIC
350

SMMBZVER

Mo

19 Nov 2019

MAZDA

MAZDAZ 4DR 1.5 AT M-HYBRID ASTINA
Grey

2019

P52061332%
JMEBPZSALK 1100825
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$25,666.00

14 Jul 2019

16 Jul 2019

o

$17,933.00

Yes
15 Jul 2029
$13449.00

15 Jul 202%

& - Car up to 1600ce & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$24,659.00

$25,737.00

$39,186.00
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MOTOR COVER NOTE
CoverNoteNo 60015512
AgentCode :  ANODDEA

T Molar Vehicie | Third Party Rises and Compensation] Act (ap 18%9) Repubhc of Singapore, of

The Road Transpon Act 1987 of Malaysia: or :

The Agreement betweer Ihe Minister of Finance (Singapore) and the Motor insurers Bureau of Singapore dated 22 Febrary 1975 o
The Agreement between the Minister for Transport {Malaysia) and the Motor Insurer's Sureau of Weest Malaysia dated 30 Maren 1962,
And ary subsequent revisions 1o the above Acts and Agreemaents - :

The Insured mentioned in the Schedule. having proposed for insurance in respect of the Motor Venicle described in the Schedue (s hereby HELD

COVERED under the tarms of the Company usuai form of Motor Policy appiicabie hereto for fhe period mentoned in ihe Schedus unless the cove!
pa terminated by the Company by Notice in wiitng in which cases the insurance wi Ihereupon cease ad 2 proportionate part of the annual

premivim ofhervase payabie for such insurance wil be charged for the lianst: thie Campany has been on nsk.

SCHEDULE _
INSURED MR LIM TEMG SHUEN, EMIL _
WAKE MODEL OF VERICLE \Z0A 3 4DR 1.5 AT M-HYBRID
ST




Ny I

> TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD |
Cﬂ (& ELROKARS

mazpa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS e
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE P/L NAME : Mr Lim Teng Shuen, Emil WP : 55167
3 ANSON ROAD ADDRESS : 24 Lim Tai See Walk EXCESS :
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER Singapore 267792 DATE: 18-Nov-19

SINGAPORE 078808

9.10 [~

ATTN. MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 91277330Mr
FAX :
VEH NO : SMMB278R DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : less 63957874
CHASSIS NO : IMBBPZSAAK1100825  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAZ BP DATE REG.: 16-Jul-13  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONTBUMPER o .~ 1 MBCKA-50-031E88 $  867.30
2 [RETAINERRHS 7 %L $ - 1 MBCKA-50-0T0A $ 2050
3 [GUIDERHS | S e 1 MBCKA-50-A208 $ 68.20
4 |RETAINER SIDE RHS, GRILLTOP 7. A pade 1 MBDGF-50-0T68 s 11.00
5 |COVER RHS, FOGLAMP g 0T~ 1 MBCKB-50-C11A 5 89.30
6 |BRACKETRHS,MODULE / [Kj§ “— 1 MBLKA-50-153C 5 81.20
7 |MONITORBUNDRHS | K § 1 MBO0I8-67-Y308 $  1,800.70
8 |RETAINER CENTER LHS, SENSOR paa 1 MBOMS5-67-UCS 5 4.60 [V
9 |RETAINER CENTER RHS, SENSOR . fu— ) 1 MBOMB-67-LICS 5 4.60 |
10 |BRACKET CENTER, SENSOR v 2 MBOI&-67-UCE 5 46.80 [~
11 |CUP, FRONT BUMPER /g 10 MC274-50-133 5 3700 [v*
12 |FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER pea » 2 MB45A-56-146A g 6.00
13 |RUBBER SEAL, FRONT BUMPER s < 2 MBCKA-S0-2G1A 5 4.80 |
14 |RUBBER SEAL, FRONT BUMPER pu 2 MBDWH-50-2G1 5 14.60 |V~
15 |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER  fgn 2 MN243-50-071 5 10.40 |v~
16 |RIVET, FRONT BUMPER  peq & M3515-51-833 s 24.00
17 |RIVET, ERONT BUMPER  px < 8 MBCKA-50-355A S 4400
18 |RIVET, FRONT BUMPER  fu— 8 MTK21-50-355 5 73.60
19 |RUBBER SEAL, FRONT BUMPER he” 2 MBDGF-50-2G2 5 5.60
20 |FASTEMER, FRONT BUMPER pes p] MGD7A-50-EA1 5 6.40 |V
71 |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER pu- « 1 MBCKA-50-0U5 5 2.50
22 |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER ae « 1 MBCKA-50-0T5 5 2.50
23 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR  ntr 3 MBCKA-S0-EM1 5 14.10
24 |CHROMERHS (% / 1 MBCKA-50-710C 5 298.00
25 |FRONT GRILLE LI 1 MBCKB-50-711 $ 52740
26 |CLIP, FRONT GRILLE ps 7 2 MG46L-50-E81 5 9,40
27 |CLIP, FRONT GRILLE A 7 1 MG5H7-50-E81 5
28 |GROMMET, FRONT GRILLE  pan ~~ 4 MBCKA-50-ES1B 5 14.80
29 |GRILLETOP St ~ 1 MBCKB-50-7E0D2ZM 5 690.80
30 |FASTENER, GRILLE TOP pus » 3 MGD7A-50-EAL 5 .60
31 [RIVET,GRILLETOP  pur / 4 MBCKA-50-3554 g 22.00

ESTIMATE Page 1 of 3



ESTIMATE Page 2 of 3

32 |RIVET,GRILLETOP  as 10 MTK21-50-355 s 92.00
33 |RIVET, GRILLE TOP w/’ 16 M35515-51-833 5 64.00
34 |CLIP, GRILLE TOP e 2 MBCKA-56-145A 5 12.80
35 |FRONTFENDERRHS Ut 1 MBCIH-52-110 $ 41590 |
36 |5TAY RHS5, FEMDER A 1 MBCIH-52-140 s 39.90
37 [MUDGUARD RRRHS gl . (mk 1 MBCIH-56-1300 5 185.90
38 |MUDGUARD FRTRHS e 1 MBCIH-56-13¥ S 20110
35 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD pt. -~ 15 MBASA-56-1464 b 45,00
40 |WEATHERSTRIP, BONNET . SVT 1 MBCIH-56-770 5 55.90
41 |HEADLAMP RHS SO e 1 MBCLH-51-0308 $ 365510
42 |BRACKET RHS, HEADLAMP f? Crin / 1 MBCKA-50-1504 5 56.20
43 |CUIP, HEADLAMP % SV 5 MBCKA-56-145A $ 32.00
44 |WASHERTANK ¢  Ju~ 1 MBCKA-67-481 $ 5150 )
45 |[FUNNEL, WASHER TANK 5§ ¥ 1 MBCKA-67-484 5 30.60
46 |GROMME, WASHER TANK X vt~ 1 MBCKB-67-491 5 4.70
47 |TANK, SUB-RADIATOR jp o 1 MPAFI-15-351 5 55.40 v
48 |PIPE, WASHER TANK -7< L L 1 MBCKA-67-501 T8A
49 |RADIATORCOOLANT {5 U~ 5 $ 7200
TOTAL PARTS % 9,890.80
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 9,890.80
Labour Description
TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT FENDER RH. TO REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED . 4
1 | MZ-BR-FRONT? | gy THE ACCIDENT 7 3% |s Wf/f,
v
2 EESIHESRT_'R&V FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT FEMDER RH, FRONT DOOR RH AND REAR f ﬁ D' 5 W
3 | MZ-BR-WHEAL| |TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT METT. 5 560.00
Ak
4 | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-QUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION I, 6O v s }wﬁ
5 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING (SB[ }ﬁ]—n
.
B MZ-BR-REPROG [TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS lr' 8‘;} 5 320.00
7 TO SUPPLY BRILA PREMIUM COATING NETT . | § /‘mﬁ
oo
& | MZ-BR-5UNDRI |SUNDRIES NETT /| S }qﬁfq
el 2D
TOTAL LABOUR 5 - |5 6480.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 - |5 9,890.80
TOTAL 5 - | $ 16,370.80
LESS EXCESS 5 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ -
GST 7% 5 : % 5
16,2714 20,



GRAND TOTAL | 5 - [ 5

REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD

THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED QUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU! DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 8400 WiLL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

Authorised Signature

N\ AL
?p\ H@ el (¥
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Kawres
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